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Eugene R. Fidell, Esquire
LeBoeuf, Lamb, Leiby & MacRae
1333 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W. IN RESPONSE REFER
Washington, DC 20036 TO F0IA-80-509

Dear Mr. Fidell:

This is in reply to your letter dated October 8,1980, in which you
requested, pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, copies of all
documents which constitute, reference, discuss, evaluate or in any way
relate to the evaluation or adequacy of Exxon's Critical Heat Flux
Correlation data submitted to the NRC with respect to the Oyster-Creek
Nuclear Power Station, Unit No.1, of Jersey Central Power & Light
Company in Docket No. 50-219, for the time period 1973 to 1976 inclusive.

In response to your request, the documents listed in Appendix A are
enclosed.

In our search for documents subject to your request, we determined that
the NRC individual who performed the technical review of the MCPR thermal
limit criteria, as reflected in Section 4.0 of the Safety Evaluation
data May 24, 1975 (See - Appendix A document 1), no longer has in his
possession-any documents pertinent to the staff's review of this matter.

This completes action on your request.

Sinc el ,

/

J. M. Felton, Director
Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration

Enclousres: As stated

B'0102$07lh
,

. . .. . . . _



,

Re: F01A-80-509
(FIDELL) |

|

APPENDIX A

.l. May 24,'1975'- Safety Evaluation by the Office of Nuclear Reactor
Regulation (13 pages).

2. April _2, .1975 - Letter from G. Lear to I. Finfra:k of Jersey Central-

Power & Light Co. (JCP&LCo) enclosing a request for additional
information pertaining to Cycle 5 reload (10 pages).

3. April 21, 1975 - Memorandum from V. Stello to K. Goller proposing
questions on the 8 X 8 reload (1 page).

4. April 21, 1975 - Memorandum from V. Stello to K. 'Goller pertaining
to information required for review of transient analysis for Cycle 5
reload (3pages).

5. April 21, '1975 -1NRC letter from G. Lear to I. Finfrock, JCP&LCo,
transmitting. request for additional information needed for Cycle 5
reload (8 pages).

6. June 3,1975 - Note to files from W. Paulson relating to Exxon
critical heat flux correlation (XN-1) (2 pages).-

7. June 3,'1975 - Summary of meeting prepared by W. Paulson, NRC for
meeting held on May 5,1975 to discuss the Exxon. critical heat flux
correlation (3 pages).

8. June 3,1975 - Summary of meeting held on May 8,1975, prepared by
W. Paulson, regarding the Exxon critical heat flux correlation
(3 pages).

,

9. June 3,1975 - Summary of meeting held on May 15, 1975, by W. Paulson
regarding the MCPR Criteria for Cycle 5 (3 pages).

10. June 5,1975 - Summary of meeting. held on May 20, 1975, prepared by
W. Paulson, relating to JCP&L Co's critical power correlation
(2pages).

,

1

+

--*


